

Message

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-20 8:03:20 PM
To: Picard, Michel [mpicard@kpmg.ca]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
CC: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) [Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca]; Hosick, Sarah (TBS) [Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca]
Subject: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx
Attachments: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

Hi Michel and Kim – attached is the current version of the deck. There may be some minor tweaks to this, but it is substantially complete. If you review and notice anything that should be changed, please reply to all and we'll make the change in the morning before the meeting.

Thanks all,

Cindy